

From: William Delaney

To: Jose Trevino

Date: December 07, 2007

Subject: FCC file number 0359-EX-ST-2007

Message:

Reply to Commission E-Mail Dated November 8, 2007

File No. 0359-EX-ST-2007

Ref. 5771

Mr. Trevino:

In reply to your e-mail to BAE Systems' Michelle Powers, the following information is provided:

1. A new Exhibit 1, describing the operation to be conducted and its purpose, has been uploaded to the ELS. In an e-mail sent directly to you today, I provided you with a PDF file representing the new Exhibit 1 that has been uploaded to the ELS.
2. The application has been updated to reflect Output Power and ERP, as well as emission designators, modulating signals and necessary bandwidths. As explained in the Exhibit, in lieu of frequency tolerance, the occupied bandwidth of the emission shall not extend beyond the band limits set forth in the application form. A PDF file was transmitted to you directly today by e-mail.

This reply (minus the attachments - which are not accepted via ELS) is being submitted via the ELS as requested.

Please let me know if there any questions regarding this reply.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems